9.4.1

From:
To:

Subject: Re: Fwd: Diversion of footpath GKE38 and GDY57
Date: 07 February 2023 20:06:51

Attachments: Kempley path proposal 070223.docx

Pleased find the attached letter on behalf of the Windcross Paths Group. It explains our
position in support of the proposed diversion affecting GKE38 and GDY57.

Best regards

.!V indcross Paths Group

Sent: Tuesday, 7 Feb, 23 At 17:58
Subject: Fwd: Diversion of footpath GKE38 and GDY57

Attached are all the details about the Diversion proposal for GKE38 and
GDY57. As we discussed a letter or E Mail of support from the Windrcoss
Footpaths Group, to the PROW Officer dealing with the
Diversion, would be really helpful.

The attachment contains both a map of the Diversion and the justification for
that Diversion.

As you heard today the walkers in Kempley are really keen to see this diversion
happen so we can open up a new Circualr footpath close to the village on what is




9.41

a really great walk with views over the Malvern Hills and Queens Wood. It will
then be the first time for over 30 years people have ben able to use both part of
the original route and the new footpath.

If you want any further clarification just let me know.

Regards




9.4.2

07/02/23

For the attention of_ PROW Officer Gloucestershire

As -of the Windcross Paths Group (WPG), | was made aware earlier today
of the Proposal to divert sections of GKE38 and GDY57.

| was able to discuss this while on a walk this morning with a group of keen
walkers in the Kempley Walking Group, including one of my colleagues on the
Committee of the WPG and, having heard the discussion and now seen the
map plan of the proposed changes, the WPG is pleased to support the
proposal.

We feel it is a sensible step which satisfies both the affected landowners and
walkers in that a path (GKE38) which has been effectively unusable and
inaccessible for many years can be replaced with a new line (A-D) linking the
existing paths GKE39 and GDY57. This will enhance privacy and security for
the landowners and provide a most useful link in the network of paths around
Kempley and Kempley Green, allowing for good circular walks.

Yours sincerely,

%cross Paths Group





